J. W. Marshall
Dallas, Texas

RESIDENCE
(214) 233-7881

MARSHALL Pipe & Supply Company

Drilling Producing

13423 FORESTWAY DRIVE
DALLAS, TEXAS 75240

(214) 239-7284 FAX: 214~991-2731

January 7th, 1991

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
0il Conservation Div.,

P.0O. Box 19840

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1928Q

Re: Speight #1
S/2 Section 22,
T25, R29E
Roosevelt County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

We have been taking PackerlLeakage Tests on the above
well in January each year - - covering the Penn and Montoya
formations.

Inasmuch as the Speight #l, Tule - Montoya portion of the
well is temporarily abandoned, as per our Form C-103
filed with you on 6-27-90, approved 7-3-920, we feel the
Packer Leakage Test will not be required this vear.

Very truly vours,

MARSHALL PIPE & SUPPLY COMPANY




